

Taisuke Igaki

LPC Partners

Tel : +81-6-6366-3026 (Direct)

Fax : +81-6-6366-3014

E-mail : t_igaki@jurists.co.jp



Taisuke Igaki is a corporate partner, and a member of the firm's Life Science and Healthcare Practice Group. He focuses on cross-border commercial transactions, merger and acquisitions, license, joint venture, commercial disputes, and insolvency and restructuring. He has experience across many industries, but is particularly active in the medical, pharmaceutical and healthcare industry. He also regularly represents investment banking firms in their roles as financial advisors in major transactions.

Admitted

Japan (2001)

New York (2008)

Education

The University of Tokyo , LL.B. (1998)

Northwestern University School of Law , LL.M. (2007)

Other Professional Experience

Member, Committee of Research Integrity, Graduate School of Medicine Osaka University (2005-2006)

Member, Ethical Review Board, The Supporting Center for Clinical Research and Education (2005-2006)

Latham & Watkins, New York (2007-2008)

Member, Committee of Conflict of Interest for Clinical Trial, Graduate School of Medicine, Osaka University (2009-)

Board Member, Internationalization of Medical Services Association (2010-)

Guest Professor, Graduate School of Medicine, Osaka University (2016-)

Outside Director, UT Group Co., Ltd. (2018-)

Outside Statutory Auditor, en-japan Inc. (2018-)

OFFICES

TOKYO

NAGOYA

OSAKA

FUKUOKA

BANGKOK

BEIJING

SHANGHAI

HANOI

HO CHI MINH CITY

JAKARTA*¹

NEW YORK

SINGAPORE

YANGON

HONG KONG*²

*1 ASSOCIATE OFFICE

*2 AFFILIATE OFFICE

Representative Publications

The latest practice with respect to purchase price valuation - based on the precedents including the Supreme Court decision of March 26, 2015 (The Asahi Shimbun Company, 2016)

Mergers and Acquisitions in North America, Latin America, Asia and the Pacific Selected Issues and Jurisdictions (Japan Chapter) (Wolters Kluwer, 2011)

Several Issues Regarding Cross-Border Consortium Projects For Plant Construction: From the Perspective of Project Finance and Cross-Border Insolvency (IPBA (The Inter-Pacific Bar Association), 2006)

Languages

Japanese, English